
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on April 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. via remote access.

This meeting will be held via videoconference in accordance with the Office of the
Governor's March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended. No physical
meeting space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via videoconference or
conference call. To participate in the meeting, please go to
https://ulobal.goton'ieeting.com/ioin/388533429 or dial toll-free 1-877-309-2073, and enter the
following Code 388-533-429.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer's discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Receive public comments.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2021 regular
meeting.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District's
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action on Resolution to Appoint District Liaison to Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA").

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and
from the HOA liaison to the District.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding COVID-19 restrictions, including restrictions

8221062 1



relating to use of Belvedere Amenity Center.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:

a. Report from the District's Engineer;

b. Update on Amenity Center Lot project;

c. Change orders related to Amenity Center Lot project; and

d. Culvert sizing on Springdale Ridge.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action on 87'*' Session of the Texas Legislature and tracking of
legislation impacting the District.

9. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the i6th day of April, 2021.

(WlnM^
(SEAL) Attorney for the Districx

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8221062



Agenda Item No. 2

Discuss, consider, and take action to
approve the minutes of the March 16, 2021
regular meeting.



MINUTES OF MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held remotely on March 16,2021, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The
meeting was held remotely via videoconference call in accordance with the Governor's
March 16, 2020 proclamation, as extended, suspending certain open meetings statutes in
response to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical
meeting space was made available. The public was provided a free videoconference link and
a toll-free number to call in and participate in the meeting. The roll was called of the members
of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koemer Vice President

Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All the above-referenced members of the Board were present via videoconference, except
Director Koemer, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors in attendance
voted on all matters that came before the Board. Also participating by videoconference or
telephone were Jeff Monzingo of Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy Mitchell and Jason Baze
with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie Albright and Kathryn Thiel, Attomeys and Fred
Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.; and Mark Greene with the
Belvedere Homeowners Association ("HOA").

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and aimounced the Board would
first receive public comment. No comments from the general public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the approval of the minutes of the
February 16, 2021 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved the minutes
of the February 16,2021 regular meeting as presented, attached as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper's report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Mr. Monzingo presented a
Bookkeeper's Report that included a list of invoices, money transfers, and the bookkeeper's report,
attached as Exhibit B. He requested that the Board authorize the transfer of $ 109,536.18 from the

8218968



District's Checking Account to the District's Debt Service Account. Director Clifford noted that
invoices presented for pajnnaent included the fourth progress payment for the ongoing Amenity
Center Lot improvement project and asked Ms. Mitchell to review same. Ms. Mitchell presented
Payment Estimate No. 4, copy attached as Exhibit C. in the amount of $28,689.11. Ms. Mitchell
noted that the winter storm caused significant damage to many of the plantings related to the
project, but noted that Pay Estimate No. 4 did not include any of the plantings destroyed by the
winter storm or the labor associated therewith. Ms. Mitchell recommended Pay Estimate No. 4
for payment.

Next, Director Clifford stated that at the Board's last meeting, she had requested that the
District's consultants look into whether the District could utilize any remaining surplus bond funds
in the District's Capital Projects Fimd for drainage-related work in connection with the Amenity
Center Lot improvements. Ms. Mitchell opined that $25,703.80 in drainage-related facilities
associated with the Amenity Center Lot improvements could be paid out of the District's Capital
Projects Account. Mr. Monzingo recommended and, after discussion, the consensus of the Board
was to wait until the completion of the project to determine the total amount to be transferred out
of the District's Capital Projects Account for drainage related facilities associated with the
Amenity Center Lot improvements. After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford,
seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board
approved and authorized payments of all invoices, and money transfers, set forth in Exhibit
B attached.

Next, Director Golde stated that he had received an email fi-om Mr. Greene providing him
with a heads-up concerning significant costs associated with the clean-up after the winter storm of
the common areas, which included the areas along the trails, and a proposal for the HOA and the
District to bear these costs in the same percentages between the two entities as was currently in
place for landscape maintenance. Director Golde stated that unless there were concerns by a
member of the Board, he had no problems with the District so sharing in the costs of the common
area clean-up efforts. Mr. Greene advised that Sunscape had been contracted to do this work,
which he anticipated would cost approximately $20,000 to $25,000. There were no concerns
raised by other members of the Board with regard to so proceeding.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report Jfrom the District's liaison to the HOA and fi'om the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford stated that she had nothing to report to the Board at this time concerning this item. Mr.
Greene stated that he had comments relat^ to the work being performed by Fazzone Construction
in association with the Amenity Center Lot improvements which he would reserve until the Board
addressed the District Engineer's report. In connection with a question raised by Director Golde
concerning the upkeep of the common areas around the trails, Mr. Greene stated that the HOA
intended to direct Sunscape to restrict the hereinbefore discussed clean-up activities to along and
within eyesight on either side of the trails. Mr. Greene also provided a brief overview of the
HOA's fire mitigation efforts planned for 2021.

The next item to come before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action regarding
COVID-19 restrictions, including restrictions relating to the use of the Belvedere Amenity Center.
Ms. Albright stated that the City of Austin and Travis County were engaged in pending litigation

8218968



with the Texas Attorney General as to whether the City and County could continue to institute a
face mask mandate in light of the Governor's Executive Order GA 34 rescinding the state-imposed
requirement for the wearing of face masks and operating limits for businesses or other
establishments. She noted that although these state-imposed requirements had been lifted
individual business owners/operators could continue to require face coverings and/or impose
operating limits. Ms. Albright stated that she would recommend at this time that the District
continue to require the use of face masks and social distancing with some discretion afforded to
the Board as the Governor's mandate was not compulsory.

Director Clifford stated that the HOA's management company's representative, who
offices in the Belvedere Amenity Center, indicated that she preferred that the Board continue to
require individuals to wear face masks while in the facility. Mr. Greene stated that he was aware
that several residents, including certain members of the HOA Board of Directors, were adamant
that face masks were no longer required pursuant to the Governor's most recent Executive Order
GA 34. He requested on behalf of the HOA Board of Directors that he be provided with an
unequivocal statement from the District's Board, as owners of the Amenity Center, on whether the
Board would require the use of face masks by individuals while in the Amenity Center. After
discussion^ upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and
unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board adopted a requirement, until
further action was taken by the Board, calling for the use of face masks by individuals while
in the Amenity Center during the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday
and that a notice of such requirement be posted on the front door of the Amenity Center.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and fixture assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District's Engineer;
B. Update on Amenity Center Lot project; and
C. Change orders related to the Amenity Center Lot project.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer's report, attached as Exhibit C. The report
included a brief overview of the Amenity Center Lot improvement project. She reported that
Fazzone Construction had completed the majority of the work in the original contract and the
approved change orders. Ms. Mitchell stated that her office was working with Fazzone
Construction to address several completion items before a final inspection of the project in the near
future. She reiterated that many of the plants on site were damaged or killed by the recent winter
storm, which amounted to approximately $5,000 in lost plantings. Ms. Mitchell stated that she
was consulting with Ms. Albright on how best to address this situation with the contractor.

Next, Mr. Greene expressed his disappointment with Fazzone Construction in terms of the
lack of progress to complete the project promptly. After discussing several alternative approaches
to get the project completed, Ms. Mitchell agreed to contact one of the principals of the firm and
request a written timetable for completion of the project.

8218968



Finally, Ms. Mitchell stated that Sunscape had not yet performed the second quarter
maintenance of the District's trail facilities for this year as they were assisting with clean-up
activities related to the winter storm but were planning to start this activity by mid-April. Director
Clifford suggested that Sunscape complete all clean-up activities related to the winter storm under
its agreement with the HO A before performing the second quarter maintenance of the District's
trail facilities to ensure that all clean-up activities were performed timely. Mr. Greene noted that
the HOA had asked Sunscape to chip all fallen tree limbs within the trails and common areas onsite
rather than haul them away in order to save money. The Board directed that chipped material be
disbursed in areas where it would not find its way onto the trails or in drainage ways.

Next, the Board discussed a proposal for utilizing the existing sports court for use as a
pickleball court, copy attached as Exhibit D. Director Clifford stated that the sports court already
had the necessary marking for pickleball, but were faded and in need of refreshing. She stated that
the HOA had requested that the District resurface and repaint the lines and the HOA agreed to
purchase the pickleball net. Director Clifford stated that the HOA had agreed to assume
responsibility for obtaining bids for this work. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Biyson, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board authorized the HOA President to enter into a contract on behalf of the District in
an amount not to exceed $5000 to do whatever work was necessary to improve the
appearance of the sports court, including pressure washing and/or resurfacing, and to
repaint the lines for basketball and pickleball.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider and take action on the 87^ Regular
Session of the Texas Legislature and the tracking of legislation impacting the District. Ms.
Albright stated that her office was putting together a tracking memorandum of legislation of
interest to the District that had been filed before the March 12, 2021 filing deadline. She stated
that, once completed, her office would send out the legislation tracking memorandum to the Board.
Ms. Albright stated that she was not currently aware of legislation that would impact the District
negatively.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 20th day of April, 2021.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8218968



Agenda Item No. 3

Discuss, consider, and take action as
necessary concerning report from the
District's Bookkeeper and Finance
Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping

matters;

c. TexPool investments; and
d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere

HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.













































































































Agenda Item No. 4

Discuss, consider, and take action on Resolution
to Appoint District Liaison to Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA").



 1 
7809162 

RESOLUTION TO APPOINT DISTRICT LIAISON TO  
BELVEDERE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION 

 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
 WHEREAS, the Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the “District”) has been invited by 
the Belvedere Homeowners Association, Inc. (the “HOA”) to designate a District liaison to 
participate in HOA meetings, discussions, and other activities; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District liaison will receive agendas and prepared materials in advance 
of HOA meetings to meaningfully participate in such meetings and will act in a consulting capacity 
without voting rights;  

 
WHEREAS, the District liaison will not bind the District Board with any statements or 

contributions in HOA meetings or to HOA members, unless the District liaison has been duly 
authorized to do so and expressly asserts that the statement or contribution is on behalf of the 
District Board; and 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, it is resolved by the District Board of Directors as follows: 
 
 Section 1: The above-listed recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution for all purposes. 
 
 Section 2: The District Board agrees to designate a District liaison to participate in 
HOA meetings, discussions, and other activities. 
 

Section 3:   The District Board does hereby appoint ___________ to serve as the 
District liaison to the HOA Board as directed in this Resolution until such time as a replacement 
is named by the District Board. 

 
Section 4: The District Board hereby invites the HOA Board to designate a 

corresponding liaison to participate in District Board meetings, discussion, and other activities on 
the same basis. 
 
 
  



 2 
7809162 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of April, 2020. 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Peter Golde 
     President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
Kim Clifford 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 



Agenda Item No. 7

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained
by the District, including:

a. Report from the District's Engineer;
b. Update on Amenity Center Lot project;
c. Change orders related to Amenity Center

Lot project; and
d. Culvert sizing on Springdale Ridge.



JONES CARTER

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard. Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tel: 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

April 15, 2021

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of April 20,2021

Dear Directors:

The following Is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Amenity Center Lot Improvements

a. Construction Update - We held a final inspection on March 25 and issued a punch list. Fazzone
Construction has begun working on the punch list items.

b. Trail Damage - On March 17, a truck delivering chemicals to the swimming poo! drove on the new
flagstone trail and severely damaged it. Fazzone submitted an estimate of $18,824 to repair the trail.
We are working with the chemical delivery company's insurance company on a claim for the damages.

X'- ^ . ■ ■

-y' , ' V

-i- ■■ ■ .■ ^

>S' '•

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 1 Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTER

Board of Directors

Belvedere MUD

Page 2

April 15, 2021

c. Change Order No. 4 - Presented today is Change Order No. 4 from Fazzone Construction in the
amount of $20,096.00. The change order includes four boulders placed on the edges of the
decomposed granite Amenity Center trail, and the repair of the flagstone Amenity Center trail. We
recommend your approval.

d. Pay Estimate No. 5 - Presented for your approval is Pay Estimate No. 5 In the amount of $68,888.67.
The pay estimate is in order and we recommend your approval.

e. Drainage Facilities - We have discussed the use of surplus funds for the drainage related items in this
project with the Bookkeeper. The funds will be transferred after the final pay estimate is issued.

BOARD ACTION: Approve Change Order No. 4 and Pay Estimate No. 5.

2. Trail Facilities - Sunscape will perform the second quarter maintenance following the completion of the
tree cleanup from the winter storm that is being coordinated with the HOA. Sunscape anticipates
beginning the trail work in the next few weeks. We have requested a price from them for quarterly
maintenance of the decomposed granite Amenity Centertrail.

3. Drainage Facilities - The HOA Manager asked us to provide culvert sizes for the lots on Springdale Ridge
Drive. We are coordinating with the Engineering Subcommittee on this task.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

A-

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K;\16654\0900-21\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 2021041Sdoc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



REVISED 3/30/21

PUNCH LIST

Project: Belvedere Amenity Center Improvements
Inspection Date: March 25^ 2021

J|C Job No.: 16654-0004-00

Contractor: Fazzone Construction Company, Inc.

Sub Contractor: Eco Systems
Owner: Belvedere MUD

Construction Manager: Cathy Mitchell, PE

Field Project Representative: Nathan Walton, PE
Design Engineer: Jason Baze, PE

An Inspection was conducted at the above project by Jones 1 Carter at 2:30 PM on the above date.

Item No. Description Date Comp.

FPR

Sign Off

PARKING LOT

1
Install wheel stops in gravel parking lot. Wheel stops to be placed in the gravel,
against the ribbon curb, and secured with rebar.

2
Cut and remove broken ribbon curb at south end of gravel parking lot, and

replace with flagstone.

HARDSCAPE

3
Grind out three cracked stones in flagstone area next to Amenity Center

entrance, and mortar cracks.

4
Cut back flagstone path between access road and sport court to be flush with

the edge of the access road.

5 Repair cracked edges on flagstone trail.

LIGHTING

6
Repair two tree-mounted lights on the east side of the parking lot driveway that

are not functioning. See attached photo.

7 Repair sign lights that are not functioning.

8 Install astronomical timers.

9 Install two ground-mounted lights at gravel parking lot. See attached photo.

LANDSCAPING

10

Plants damaged during the winter storms in February will be monitored for
acceptable health and replaced as needed under the 1-year warranty. See
attached plant list and photos from Pharis Design.

11
Adjust plantings In beds around playground to create two access openings per

plans. See attached photo.

12
Adjust edge of mulch bed south of the sport court so that it is not in the
drainage ditch. See attached photo.

13
Install waterproof irrigation caps on wire splices in mulch beds and set below
grade. See attached photo.

AMENITY CENTER TRAIL

14
Regrade granite trail along north end of Amenity Center, add additional DG
material, and recompact.

15
Remove sediment from culvert outfall at west end of granite trail, and grade to

drain to north.

Page 1 of 2



REVISED 3/30/21

Item No. Description Date Comp.

FPR

Sign Off

16
Repair flagstone trail damaged by pool maintenance company along north side

of pool.

17
Remove cedars beneath oaks at west end of granite trail and at maintenance

vehicle turnaround.

18 Smooth out ruts In grass south of the water feature behind Amenity Center.

19 Repair loose stone on widened section of trail behind Amenity Center.

20
Add a T wide section of rip rap below the widened section of trail behind

Amenity Center.

21 Stain concrete pilot channel.

REVEGETATION AND GRADING

22 Revegetate septic field and provide temporary Irrigation.

23 Revegetate staging area with native seed hydromulch.

24

Revegetate disturbed areas along edges of granite trail, along edges of
hardscape trail on north side of pool, and between the pond and the widened
section of trail behind the Amenity Center.

25 Smooth out ruts In berm on north side of existing parking lot.

26

Stormwater runoff from the septic field and the open space north of the existing

parking lot will be monitored during the warranty period. Contractor to address

any drainage Issues Identified during the warranty period as directed by
Jones 1 Carter.

Attendees: Jason Baze, Nathan Walton, and Cathy Mitchell - Jones | Carter

Kate Koberle - Pharls Design

Kim Clifford - Belvedere MUD

Tom Wiles and Megan Maedgen - Belvedere HOA

Paul Whetstone and Ector Zamora - Fazzone Construction

Rich Shelton and Stephen Loranc - Eco Systems

K:\16654\0004\3 Construction Phase\6 Construction Admin & !nspections\Punchlist 20210325.xls.

Page 2 of 2



BELVEDERE AMENITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS PUNCHLIST PHOTOS

PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 6

Two tree lights are not functioning.

PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 9

Two remainina landscape liqhts need to be installed by new parking lot.

Page 1 c



PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 10

Plants on our watch list. These plants were not replaced, but were installed and damaged
during the winter storm. It is our belief that most of these plants will bounce back (many
already are), but we want to be sure these continue to come back to acceptable health. If
they do not, this is under the one year contract to replace material.

a. Bamboo Muhly

V-.- -V

b. Softleaf Yucca

Page 2 c



c. Blonde Ambition Grass

d. Big Muhly

Page 3 c



e. Giant Yucca

f. Bermuda reveg areas

Page 4 c



PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 11

Shift placement of blonde ambition to allow for opening In plant bed below. This will serve
as an entry point to playground.

PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 12

Adjust mulch line and edging to be above drainage ditch elevation.

Page 5 c



PUNCH LIST ITEM NO. 13

Waterproof irrigation cap will be added to low voltage connection points, set below grade
and covered with mulch.

Page 6 c



J □ N E S CARTER

3100 Alvin Oevane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin. Texas 78741-7425

Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax; 512.445.2286

www.jonesc8rter.com

CHANGE ORDER NO. 004

DATE: April 13, 2021

Project: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Ow/ner: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

JCJobNo.: 16654-0004-00

Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Description of Changes: Contractor to place boulders at each end of the decomposed granite Amenity Center trail,
along the edge of the trail. Contractor to remove and replace the flagstone Amenity Center trail behind the swimming
pool.

Reason for Changes: The boulders are being added to minimize vehicle traffic on the Amenity Center trails. The
flagstone trail Is being removed and replaced due to being damaged by a heavy vehicle belonging to a third party.

Change In Contract price and time summary:

Original Contract:
Net previous change(s):
Contract prior to this change order:
Net increase from this change order:
Revised Contract Amount:

Cumulative % Change in Contract:
Substantial Completion Date:

COST

$363,946.18
$13,046.95
$376,993.13
$20,096.00

$397,089.13
9.11 %

time

60 Calendar Days
Calendar Days

_70^ Calendar Days
_0_Calendar Days
70 Calendar Days

16.67 %

Original: January 15, 2021 Revised: January 25,2021

APPROVED BY:

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Representative

RECOMMENDED BY:

Jones & Carter, Inc.

4/13/2021
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

4/13/2021
Date Date

ACCEPTED BY:

Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

Representative
4/13/2021

Date

K:\16654\0004\3 Construction Phase\Pay Estimates & Change Orders\Amenlly Center Improvements C04 20210413.xl5

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-43g | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 100<16101



J □ N E S CARTE R

CHANGE ORDER NO. 004

ATTACHMENT NO. 001

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District

The Contractor is directed to furnish all materials, labor, equipment, and subcontractors to place boulders at
each end of the decomposed granite Amenity Center trail, and to remove and replace the flagstone Amenity
Center trail along the north side of the swimming pool.

To implement payment for this work, the following revision Is made to the Item/Quantity Sheets:

Item Unit Revised Bid Revised Previous Revised Net

No. Description Unit Price Unit Price Quantity Quantity Amount Amount Change

101 Boulder set at EA $0.00 $318.00 0 4 $0.00 $1,272.00 $1,272.00
edge of
decomposed
granite Amenity
Center trail,
complete in place.

102 Repair of flagstone LS $0.00 $18,824.00 0 1 $0.00 $18,824.00 $18,824.00
Amenity Center
trail along north
side of swimming
pool, complete in
place.

NET INCREASE IN $20,096.00
CQNTRACTPRICE

There Is no change to the Contract Period of Performance.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professionai Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



J D N E S

3100 Alvin Oevane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax; 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

April 15, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 5 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the referenced

project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $68,888.67 to Fazzone

Construction Co., Inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 5, which is submitted in accordance with Texas

Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62. This report covers construction activities for the

referenced project during the period March 1, 2021 to March 31, 2021.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr
K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates & Change 0rders\16654-0004-00

ESTIMATE LETTER.docx

Enclosure

cc: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Ms. Stefanie Albright - Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle 8i Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 j Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



April 15, 2021

Construction Progress Report No. 5

Period March 1, 2021 to March 31, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Contract:

A. Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

B. Contract Date: November 12, 2020

C. Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)
D. Completion Date: January 25, 2021

E. Contract Time Used: 135 Calendar Days (193%)

I. General

Contractor has installed hardscape and landscape improvements, temporary irrigation, and the
decomposed granite trail.

II. Change Orders

No Change Orders Issued this Report.

III. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price

2. Change Orders

3. Total Estimated Contract Price

$  363,946.18

$  13,046.95
$  376,993.13

B. Actual cost as of this Report $  367,124.72

C. Amount Retained (10% of B) $  36,712.47

D. Total Paid Contractor $  330,412.25

E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) $  9,868.41

F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 97%

IV. Frequency of Observation - Periodically

V. Problems-The flagstone Amenity Center trail was damaged by a third party. The contract time
has expired.

J □ N E S|C ARTE R
Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



UONeS CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-J3n-21

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR; Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

BASE BID

1 Move-in and start-up, including LS 1.0 $6,996.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $6,996.00 100.0% 56,996.00 100.0%
performance and payment bonds for 100

percent (100%) of the contract amount.

Cost not to exceed 10% of total contract

amount.

EROSION CONTROLS & RESTORATION

2 Stabilized Construction Entrance, installed. LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $1,749.00 100.0% $1,749.00 100.0%
maintained and removed.

3 Concrete washout area, installed. LS 1.0 $991.10 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $991.10 100.0% $991.10 100.0%
maintained and removed.

4 Silt fence, installed, maintained and IF 208.0 $2.16 0.0 SO.OO 208.0 $449.28 208.0 $449.28 100.0%
removed.

S Tree protection, installed, maintained and LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $1,749.00 100.0% $1,749.00 100.0%
removed.

6 Mulch sock, installed, maintained and LF 170.0 $7.29 0.0 SO.OO 170.0 $1,239.30 170.0 $1,239.30 100.0%
removed.

7 Hydro-mulch seeding of disturbed areas. LS 1.0 $612.15 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%
Contractor to ensure growth of vegetation

by whatever means necessary, including re-

seeding, over-seeding or watering at no

separate pay.

8 Bermuda Seed installed per plan. Contractor SF 7,388.0 S0.17 0.0 SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%
to ensure growth of vegetation by whatever

means necessary, including re-seeding, over

seeding or watering at no separate pay.

DEMOUTION

9 Remove existing parking wall per plan. Save LS 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0%
ail stone for use on site.



J □ N ES CARTCR

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

ITEM

NO.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

DESCRIPTION

Remove existing entry sign per plan.

Remove existing bollards per plan.

Remove existing plant beds on Amenity
Center lot per plan.

Remove existing plant beds in islands on
Plagler Drive per plan.

Remove existing boulder per plan, and save
boulder for use on site.

Remove existing decomposed granite trail at
north end of playground per plan.

Remove existing sod along west edge of
playground per plan.

Remove existing bench on west side of
basketball court and relocate on site.

Remove existing gabion baskets at
southwest corner of Flagler Drive and Rollins
Drive.

Trim existing tree at north end of existing
parking lot per plan.

PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS
Blackstar Gravel parking lot, including
compacted subgrade and base, complete in
place per plans.

Wheel Stops, complete in place,

r wide Ribbon Curb, complete in place.

UNIT

LS

IS

IS

iS

EA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

SF

EA

LF

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1,200.0

7.0

110.0

UNIT

PRICE

$636.00

$1,017.60

$4,452.00

$2,289.60

$127.20

$445.20

$445.20

$190.80

$1,908.00

$445.20

$6.68

$190.80

$31.80

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

990.0

5.0

0.0

AMOUNT

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

S0.00

$0.00

SO.OO

$0.00

$0.00

SO.OO

$0.00

$6,613.20

$954.00

$0.00

CONTRACT DATES
FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

THISEST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
PREVIOUS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

2.0

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

0.0

0.0

100.0

AMOUNT

$636.00

51,017.60

$4,452.00

$2,289.60

$254.40

$445.20

$445.20

$190.80

$1,908.00

$445.20

$0.X

SO.OO

$3,180.x

TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
QUANTITY

100.0%

100.0%

IX.0%

IX.0%

2.0

100.0%

IX.0%

100.0%

100.0%

IX.0%

990.0

S.O

1X.0

AMOUNT

$636.00

Sl,017.X

$4,452.00

$2,289.60

$254.40

$445.20

$445.20

5190.80

$1,908.00

$445.20

$6,613.20

S954.X

S3,180.X

IX.0%

100.0%

IX.0%

IX.0%

IX.0%

IX.0%

1X0%

1X0%

100.0%

IX.0%

82.5%

71.4%

90.9%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

ITEM

NO.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

DESCRiPTtON

HARDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Flagstone trail, including compacted crushed

gravel base and sand bed, complete in place

per plans.

Gravel trail, including compacted limestone

base, complete in place per plans.

18-inch Drystack Stormwater Diversion Wall,

including compacted base and concrete

footing, complete in piace per plans.

Drystack Entry Wall, including compacted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

Entry sign, including 20 LF of drystack entry

wall and leuders panel with lettering,

complete in place per plans.

Drystack Stone Seat Wall, including

compacted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

12-Inch Stone Curb, including compacted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

Boulder steps, including compacted base,

complete in place per plans.

Boulder set in concrete, including

compacted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

UNIT

SF

SF

LF

LF

LS

LF

LF

LS

EA

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

2,490.0

1,607.0

IIS.O

64.0

1.0

65.0

85.0

1.0

2.0

UNIT

PRICE

$23S3

$6.68

$133.56

$174.26

$11,263S6

$133.56

$31.80

$445.20

5318.00

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0%

0.0

0.0

100.0%

0.0

$0.00

$0.00

So.oo

$0.00

$0.00

so.oo

$0.00

$445.20

$0.00

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV.20 15-Jan-21

REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

THISEST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

2,490.0

1,607.0

112.0

60.0

100.0%

60.0

85.0

0.0%

2.0

558,589.70

$10,734.76

$14,958.72

$10,455.60

$11,263.56

$8,013.60

$2,703,00

SO.OO

$536.00

TOTAL TO DATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

2,490.0

1,607.0

112.0

60.0

100.0%

60.0

85.0

100.0%

2.0

$58,589.70

510,734.76

$14,958.72

$10,455.60

$11,263.56

$8,013.60

$2,703.00

$445.20

$636.00

REMARKS

100.0%

100.0%

97.4%

93.8%

100.0%

92.3%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

32 Blackstar gravel (3"-5") at toe of diversion SF 360.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 360.0 $2,404.80 360.0 $2,404.80 100.0%
berms per plans.

33 Stone plant border at planting beds and LF 460.0 $6.36 0.0 $0.00 385.0 $2,448.60 385.0 $2,448.60 83.7%
gravel trail, complete in place per plans.

34 Steel edging at planting beds and gravel trail LF 716.0 $6.36 0.0 $0.00 665.0 $4,229.40 665.0 $4,229.40 92.9%
on Amenity Center Site, complete in place

per plans.

35 Diversion berm, complete in place per plans. SF 1,300.0 $0.64 0.0 $0.00 1,300.0 $832.00 1,300.0 $832.00 100.0%

36 4-inch PVCsleevingforlrrigation and LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.09i $0.00 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0%
lighting, per plans.

UGKHNG

37 Hydrel Accent light, complete in place per EA 29.0 $1,164.64 1.0 $1,164.64 28.0 $32,609.92 29.0 $33,774.56 100.0%

plans.

38 Saturn Cutoff 2 LED light, complete in place EA 1.0 $7,822.69 1.0 $7,822.69 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $7,822.69 100.0%
per plans.

39 BEGA Bollard light, complete In place per EA 10.0 $2,249.21 0.0 $0.00 10.0 $22,492.10 10.0 $22,492.10 100.0%
plans.

40 BEGA Sign light, complete in place per plans. EA 2.0 $1,780.48 0.0 $0.00 2.0 $3,560.96 2.0 $3,560.96 100.0%
LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - AMENITY

CENTER SITE

41 Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans. IS 1.0 $3,305.61 50.0% $1,652.81 50.0% $1,652.81 100.0% $3,305.61 100.0%

42 5/8" Black Tejas gravel mulch, per plans. LS 1.0 $1,023.96 100.0% $1,023.96 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,023.96 100.0%

43 Soil Amendment, per plans. IS 1.0 $2,637.81 50.0% $1,318.91 50.0% $1,318.91 100.0% $2,637.81 100.0%

44 Topsoll, 2" depth, per plans. LS 1.0 $3,834.29 50.0% $1,917.15 50.0% $1,917.15 100.0% $3,834.29 100.0%



UONCS CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#5

CONTRACT DATES

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

45 Permanent irrigation system, complete in LS 1.0 $6,188.28 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $6,188.28 100.0% $6,188.28 100.0%

place per plans.

46 Temporary irrigation in ail seeded areas and LS 1.0 $1,714.02 50.0H $857.01 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $857.01 50.0%

plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

47 2-inch caliper Chitalpa, complete in place EA 1.0 $411.81 1.0 $411.81 0.0 SO.OO 1.0 $411.81 100.0%

per plans.

48 2-inch caiiper Natchez Crape Myrtle, EA 3.0 $383.99 3.0 $1,151.97 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $1,151.97 100.0%

complete In place per plans.

49 24-inch box Palo Verde, complete in place EA 1.0 $645.54 1.0 $64554 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $645.54 100.0%

per plans.

50 2-inch caliperTexas Mountain Laurel, EA 1.0 $484.16 1.0 $484.16 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $484.16 100.0%

complete in place per plans.

The Texas Mountain Laurel was unavailable

at the time of installation, so substituted

with Yaupon Holly

51 3-gailon Autumn Glow Big Muhly, complete EA 19.0 $27.60 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

in place per plans.

52 5-pllon Bottlebrush, complete In place per EA 3.0 $52.87 3.0 $158.61 0.0 SO.OO 3.0 $158.61 100.0%

plans.

53 3-gallon Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush, EA 3.0 $38.40 3.0 $115.20 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $115.20 100.0%

complete in place per plans.

54 3-gallon Giant Yucca, complete in place per EA 29.0 $32.51 -13.0 ($423.93) 13.0 $423.93 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

plans.

Hiese were unavailable at the time of

installation, so substituted with Red Yucca -

Item 76



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utiiitv District PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

CONTRACT DATES

PROJECT; Construction of Amenity Center improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fanone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

55 3-gaiion Katrina African iris, complete in EA 83.0 568.78 83.0 55,708.74 0.0 50.00 83.0 $5,708.74 100.0%

place per plans.

56 3-gallon Leopard Plant, complete in place EA 27.0 S31.89 27.0 $861.03 0.0 $0.00 27.0 5861.03 100.0%

per plans.

57 3-gallon Ricepaper Plant, complete in place EA 3.0 $63.00 3.0 $189.00 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $189.00 100.0%

per plans.

58 5-gallon Upright Rosemary, complete in EA 20.0 529.72 20.0 $594.40 0.0 SO.OO 20.0 5594.40 100.0%

place per plans.

59 3-gailon Bamboo Muhly, complete In place EA 27.0 $26.82 27.0 $724.14 0.0 50.00 27.0 $724.14 100.0%

per plans.

60 1-galIon Berkeley Sedge, complete in place EA 80.0 51330 80.0 $1,064.00 0.0 SO.OO 80.0 $1,054.00 100.0%

per plans.

61 1-gallon Blonde Ambition, complete in place EA 150.0 $12.97 128.0 $1,660.16 22.0 $285.34 150.0 $1,945.50 100.0%
per plans.

62 4-inch pot Inland Sea Oats, complete in EA 102.0 53.39 102.0 5345.78 0.0 $0.00 102.0 S345.78 100.0%

place per plans.

63 1-gallon Bicolor Iris, complete in place per EA 14.0 $12.13 14.0 $169.82 0.0 SO.OO 14.0 $169.82 100.0%

plans.

64 1-gallon Firecracker Fern, complete in place EA 38.0 $11.85 38.0 $450.30 0.0 $0.00 38.0 $450.30 100.0%

per plans.

65 10-gallon Flowering Senna, complete in EA 8.0 $132.67 5.0 5663.35 3.0 $398.01 8.0 51,061.36 100.0%

place per plans.

66 1-gallon Four Nerve Daisy, complete in place EA 114.0 $12.13 131.0 $1,589.03 46.0 $557.98 177.0 52,147.01 155.3%

per plans.

Quantity overrun because this includes

substitutions for Items 73 and 95.



J □ N ES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construaion Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-J3n-21

16-NOV-20 2S-Jan-21
Ol-Mar-21 31-M3r-21

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNiT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
67 1-pllon Heartieaf Skullcap, complete in

place per plans.
EA 16.0 $11.85 16.0 $189.60 0.0 $0.00 16.0 $189.60 100.0%

68 1-pllon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in
place per plans.

EA 13.0 $11.30 13.0 $146.90 0.0 $0.00 13.0 $146.90 100.0%

69 3-gallon Jerusalem Sage, complete in place
per plans.

EA 26.0 $31.89 26.0 $829.14 0.0 $0.00 26,0 $829.14 100.0%

70 1-galIon Russian Sage, complete in place per
plans.

EA 98.0 $11.85 98.0 $1,161.30 0.0 $0.00 98.0 $1,161.30 100.0%

71 1-pllon Texas Betony, complete in place per
plans.

EA 27.0 $11.69 27.0 $315.63 0.0 $0.00 27.0 $315.63 100.0%

72 1-pllon Turk's Cap, complete in place per
plans.

EA 43.0 $12.08 43.0 $519.44 0.0 $0.00 43.0 $519.44 100.0%

73 1-gallon Zexmenia, complete In place per
plans.
These were unavailable at the time of

Installation, so substituted with Four Nerve
Daisy - Item 66

EA 49.0 $11.52 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

74 3-pllon Brakelights Red Yucca, complete in
place per plans.
These were unavailable at the time of

installation, so substituted Red Yucca -
Item 76

EA 10.0 $51.42 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

75 5-galion Green Goblet Agave, complete in
place per plans.

EA 4.0 $41.29 4.0 $165.16 0.0 $0.00 4.0 $165.16 100.0%

76 3-gallon Red Yucca, complete in place per
plans.
Quantity overrun because this includes
substitutions for Items 54 and 74.

EA 30.0 $28.27 65.0 $1,837.55 0.0 $0.00 65.0 $1,837.55 216.7%



JON ES CARXeR

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#5

CONTRAa DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
77 5-ga!Ion Softieaf Yucca, complete in piace EA 17.0 S32.61 17.0 $554.37 0.0 $0.00 17.0 $554,37 100.0%

per plans.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS • FLAGLER

DRIVE

78 Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans LS 1.0 $1,652.81 50.0% $826.41 50.0% $826.41 100.0% $1,652.81 100.0%

79 Soil Amendment, per plans. IS 1.0 $1,318.91 50.0% $659.46 50.0% $659.45 100.0% $1,318.91 100.0%

80 Steel edging at planting beds, complete in LF 160.0 $6.68 0.0 SO.OO 605.0 $4,041.40 605.0 $4,041.40 378.1%
place per plans.

81 Permanent irrigation system, complete in LS 1.0 $6,889.47 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $6,889.47 100.0% $6,889.47 100.0%
place per plans.

82 Temporary irrigation in all seeded areas and LS 1.0 $556.50 100.0% SS55.50 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $556.50 100.0%
plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

83 2-inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtie, EA 3.0 $383.99 3.0 $1,151.97 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $1,151.97 100.0%
complete in place per plans.

84 3-gallon Giant Yucca, complete in place per EA 16.0 $32.61 0,0 $0.00 16.0 $521.76 16.0 $521.76 100.0%
plans.

85 3-gailon Mexican Oregano, complete in EA 11.0 $28.27 11.0 $310.97 0.0 $0.00 11.0 $310.97 100.0%
place per plans.

86 3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place EA 46.0 $26.82 0.0 $0.00 46.0 $1,233.72 46.0 $1,233.72 100.0%
per plans.

87 3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place EA 174.0 $12.97 174.0 $2,256.78 0.0 SO.OO 174.0 $2,256.78 100.0%
per plans.

88 3-galIon Pink Flamingo Muhly Grass, EA 27.0 $26.16 27.0 $706.32 0.0 $0.00 27.0 $706.32 100.0%
complete in place per plans.

89 1-gallon Bicolor Iris, complete in place per EA 52.0 $12.13 52.0 $630.76 0.0 SO.OO 52.0 $630.75 100.0%
plans.



aONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: leesA-ooo-wio

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#5

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVI0U5 ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

90 1-galIon Fall Aster, complete in place per

plans.

EA 39.0 $11.85 35.0 $414.75 4.0 $47.40 39.0 $462.15 100.0%

91 1-gallon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in

place per plans.

EA 14.0 S11.30 14.0 $158.20 0.0 SO.OO 14.0 $158.20 100.0%

92 1-gallon Russian Sage, complete in place per

plans.

EA 98.0 $11.85 83.0 $983.55 15.0 $177.75 98.0 $1,161.30 100.0%

93 1-gallon Society Garlic, complete in place

per plans.

EA 58.0 $11.85 50.0 $592.50 8.0 $94.80 58.0 S687.30 100.0%

94 1-gallon Turk's Cap, complete in place per

plans.

EA 34.0 $12.08 34.0 $410.72 0.0 $0.00 34.0 $410.72 100.0%

95 1-gallon Zexmenia, complete in place per

plans.

These were unavailable at the time of

installation, so substituted with Four Nerve

Daisy - Item 66

EA 14.0 $1152 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

96 S-gallon Softleaf Yucca, complete In place

per plans.

EA 3.0 $32.61 3.0 $97.83 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $97.83 100.0%

97 At the southwest corner of Flagler Dr. and

Rollins Dr., remove the existing stones along

the ribbon curb, fill the void with concrete,

and mortar flagstone in place on top of the

concrete such that it is flush with the top of

curb.

•••Change Order No. OOl'"*

LS 1.0 $977.55 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $977.55 100.0% $977.55 100.0%

98 Remove and replace the existing gravel on

the south side of the Amenity Center

building entrance with new gravel.

•••Change Order No. 002^^*

SF 415.0 $11.68 0.0 $0.00 215.0 $2,511.20 215.0 $2511.20 51.8%



^QNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

ITEM

NO.

99

100

DESCRIPTION

Stone curb along the southern edge of the

last parking stall on the west side of the

existing Amenity Center building parking lot,

per detail 1 on plan Sheet L3.2.

"•Change Order No. 002**'

Remove existing rock rip rap at Lower Pond

storm sewer outfall, place 4' wide reinforced

concrete pilot channel with stone

embedment, including rock rip rap along

each side of pilot channel, and place

mortared rock rip rap at end of channel, per

detail.

"•Change Order No. 003*"

UNIT

LF

LS

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

30.0

1.0

UNIT

PRICE

$6.34

$7,032.00

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

0.0

0.0%

AMOUNT

$0.00

$0.00

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

THISEST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

30.0

100.0%

AMOUNT

$190.20

$7,032.00

TOTAL TO DATE

QUANTITY

30.0

100.0%

AMOUNT

$190.20

$7,032.00

REMARKS

100.0%

100.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #5

CONTRACT DATES

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

iTEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

HARDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

A1 Flagstone trail on south side of septic field, SF 450.0 $23.53 0.0 $0.00 450.0 $10,588.50 450.0 $10,588.50 100.0%

including compacted crushed gravei base

and sand bed, complete in place per plans.

Include deduction of 5 LF of 18" Stormwater

Diversion Wall and 20 LF of Stone Borderfor

plant bed.

EXISTING AMENITY CENTER TRAIL REPAIRS

A2 Decomposed granite trail, complete in place SY 311.0 $60.10 345.0 $20,734.50 0.0 $0.00 345.0 $20,734.50 110.9%

per plans. Existing crushed limestone trail to

be used as base for trail.

A3 Flagstone trail, complete in place per plans. SY 67.0 $211.79 0.0 $0.00 67.0 $14,189.93 67.0 $14,189.93 100.0%

Existing crushed limestone trail to be used

as base for trail.

A4 Widen existing flagstone trail along oak tree SY 29.0 $211.08 0.0 SO.OO 29.0 $6,121.29 29.0 $6,121.29 100.0%

on west side of Amenity Center, complete in

place.

AS Modify existing loose rip rap downstream of SY 11.0 $103.03 0.0 $0.00 11.0 $1,133.33 11.0 $1,133.33 100.0%

trail widening for positive drainage.

A6 Repair eroded area downslope of existing IS 1.0 $954.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $954.00 100.0% $954.00 100.0%

trail on west sideof Amenity Center, and

grade to drain.

A7 Remove and reposition rocks and boulders LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0%

in channel upslope of existing trail on west

side of Amenity Center to allow positive

drainage flow.



JONES CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#S

CONTRAa DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

A8 Remove juniper understory around existing LS 1.0 S318.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $318.00 100.0% $318.00 100.0%
oak tree adjacent to proposed turnaround

area per plans.

A9 Hydro-mulch seeding of areas disturbed LS 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%
during trail repairs. Contractor to ensure

growth of vegetation by whatever means

necessary, including re-seeding, over-

seeding or watering at no separate pay.

AlO Sod installed in disturbed areas along trail LS 1.0 $2,289.60 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

widening on the west side of Amenity

Center. Contractorto ensure growth of

vegetation by whatever means necessary.

including re-sodding or watering at no

separate pay.



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Constnjction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT# 5

ITEM

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

UNIT

PRICE

CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

THiSEST. Ol-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

TOTAL TO DATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

REMARKS

MATERIALS ON HAND

TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND

0 Impact Days Requested this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved to Date

10 Change Order Days

(65) Days Remaining

193% Complete by Time

97% Complete by Value

SO.OO

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS VALUE DAYS

Orig. Contract Amount

Contract Modifications

Total Contract Amount

Construction Remaining

Amount Approved

5363,946.18

513,046.95

5376,993.13

59,868.41

568,888.67

50.00

50.00

50.00

Change Order No. 001 5977.55

Change Order No. 002 55,037.40

Change Order No. 003 57,032.00

Change Order No. 004 50-00
10

5977.55

55,037.40

57,032.00

SO.OO

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 513.046.95

Subtotal (Line Items) 576,542.96 5290,581.76 5367,124.72

Materials on Hand 50.00 50.00 50.00

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line items] 576,542.96 5290,581.76 5367,124.72

Less Retainage(10%) 57,654.29 529,058.18 536,712.47

Total 568,888.67 5261,523.58 5330,412.25

Less Previous Estimates 5261,523.58

Due this Estimate 568,888.67

APPROVED BYJONESICARTER

BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE


	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 2 - Minutes of March 16, 2021 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 3 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No. 4 - Resolution Appointing District Liaison to HOA
	Agenda Item No. 7 - Engineer's Report

